From: Latino, Steven

To: AJ Not Afraid Jr
Cc: Jason.Schneider@ihs.gov; Quentin.Allen@ihs.gov; Messerly, Susan; Cher Stewart; Cedric Black Eagle; Kate

O"Dea; Kate O"Dea; Karl Little Owl; Clifford Seraeop; Miriam Smith; Joanie Rowland; Latino, Steven; Gillespie,
Emily; Diaz, Angelique; Livingston, Peggy; Delano, Nathaniel; Haniewicz, Melissa; Cantor, Tiffany; Rathbone
Colleen; Wells, Ellen; Detty, Joan

Subject: Closure of Emergency Administrative Order — Wyola Public Water System PWS ID# 083090014, Docket No.
SDWA-08-2020-0039, Crow Tribe of Montana

Date: Thursday, October 1, 2020 11:29:28 AM

Attachments: Updated CAP Wyola.pdf

Dear Chairman Not Afraid, Jr. and Mr. Black Eagle,

The EPA has decided to close the Emergency Administrative Order (Order) regarding the public
water system specified in the subject line. The EPA has determined that there are no remaining
obligations under the Order. As detailed in the attached document, the Tribe has taken the
appropriate steps to correct the issues that caused the pressure loss. Therefore, at this time, there is
no need for the order to be amended to incorporate a plan for correcting these issues.

Please be aware that you are still required to comply with the National Primary Drinking Water
Regulations (drinking water regulations), 40 C.F.R. part 141. Violation of the drinking water
regulations may result in a court-imposed injunction and/or penalties.

Thank you for resolving these issues. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact
me.

Best,
Steven Latino

SDWA Enforcement Unit | Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
U.S. EPA - Region 8 | 1595 Wynkoop St., 8ENF-WSD, Denver, CO 80202 |

(P): 303.312.6440 | Email: latino.steven@epa.gov
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CROW TRIBE EXECUTIVE
BRANCH

Bacheeitche Avenue
P.O. Box 159
Crow Agency (Baaxuwuaashe), Montana 59022
Phone: (406) 638-2059
Alvin Not Afraid, Jr.
CHAIRMAN

Carlson Goes Ahead
VICE-CHAIRMAN

R.Knute Old Crow Sr.
SECRETARY

Shawn Backbone
VICE-SECRETARY

September 28", 2020
Suzanne Bohan, Director
Steve Latino
United States Environmental Protection Agency
Region 8
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
1595 Wynkoop Street
Denver, CO 80202-1129
VIA EMAIL: |atino.steven@epa.gov

RE: EAO Ref 8ENF-W-SD/Wyola Public Water System, PSW ID #83090014

Dear Ms. Bohan and Mr. Latino:

The above-referenced order dated August 17, 2020, requires the Crow Nation to provide
the Environmental and Compliance Assurance Division with the Corrective Measures
and Monitoring Requirements for the Wyola Public Water System.

Attached you will find the updated Crow Nation's Corrective Action Plan and Monitoring
Requirements.

Sincerely,

e Ty
Miranda Rowland, Crow Tribe EPA
Encls (2)
Cc: Chairman Not Afraid

Cher Stewart, Attorney
Connie Howe,Crow Tribe Environmental Director

THE GREAT APSAALOOKE NATION - “TEEPEE CAPITAL OF THE WORLD”






Corrective Action Plan for Measures and Monitoring Requirements for the Wyola Public Water
System:

Actions: Completion Date:

EAO issued by EPA August 17, 2020
Boil order notices distributed
Bottle water delivery commenced

Crow Tribe response to EPA with intent August 18th 2020
to comply with the EAO and certification
of the boil order notices was provided.

Porta-potty were distributed throughout August 21%, 2020
Wyola.

New well was drilled. August 24", 2020
New well was tested and permanent August 25™, 2020

pump was installed.

EPA contractor sampled new well for August 25", 2020
bacteria and results came back clean.

Tribal staff and EPA able to get the chlorine August 25", 2020
meter pump running in the pumphouse

temporarily. Replacement in September for

chlorine meter pump and worn tubing scheduled.

Well cap on well #2 (WL02) completed. August 25, 2020
Piping contractor installed new water line August 27'h, 2020
between the pumphouse and new well.

Nitrate sample results collected for the new August 28, 2020
well, but would not prohibit it from being

connected to the system.

2" well on-line, and pressure has resumed August 28, 2020

System flushing and confirmation sampling completed September 2-3, 2020
by Wyola and RATES staff.





Improvements to the Wyola chlorination system September 2-3, 2020
(that serves both wells) installed over two days.

Sampling taken place on the 2,3, &8™ and samples September 2,3, & 8, 2020
From the 3" & 8™ came back clean.






